
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: June 28, 2010 

TO: Design Review Board 

FROM: Brian Hiefield, Assistant Planner 

SUBJECT: DRB Meeting of 7/13/10 
 Item # J-1, 08-090-DRB; 7837 Langlo Ranch Road 
             
 
Item # J-1 on your agenda for July 13, 2010 is an existing DRB case last heard by the 
board September 9, 2008 at which meeting the board granted Preliminary Approval. 
The board’s decision was appealed on September 19, 2008 by Mr. Vandeman and 
subsequently the case was taken off calendar to process the appeal. 
 
The appeal was first heard in front of the Planning Commission January 12, 2009, and 
then again on April 13, 2009 where they upheld Mr. Vandeman’s appeal. 
 
On April 23, 2009 Mr. Kirwan, the property owner, appealed to the City Council the 
Planning Commission’s decision to uphold Mr. Vandeman’s appeal. The City Council 
heard the appeal October 20, 2009, and February 16, 2010, where they upheld Mr. 
Kirwan’s appeal of the Planning Commission’s decision, and referred the case back to 
the DRB for Final Approval. 
 
The case is now back in front of the DRB for Final Approval. A condition of the 
Preliminary Approval granted September 9, 2008 was that “the proposed storage shed 
on the west side yard shall be reduced in size to be big enough only to encompass the 
water heater”. Please review the revised plans to ensure compliance to this condition.  
 
 Attachments: 

• Project Plans Received January 7, 2009 
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